

From: Jon Hedges [jon.hedges@timedomain.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 2:12 PM
To: 'jaidialani@louisiana.edu'
Subject: FW: FCC Registration

Jai,
Here is some info on the P200 antenna. I hope this is helpful.

Best regards,
Jon

-----Original Message-----

From: Keven Trach
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 2:49 PM
To: Jon Hedges
Subject: RE: FCC Registration

Orientation in horizontal plane = Omni-directional
Orientation in vertical plane = 55 degrees
Lower/Upper Freq.= 2.9 Ghz - 7.85 Ghz
Power= -13dBm
ERP= -15dbm
Mean= 6.19dBm
Model number= 200SGT

From: Jon Hedges
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 9:11 AM
To: Keven Trach
Subject: FW: FCC Registration

Keven,
This is from a SG/T customer that is trying to apply for an STA. Can you help him with the antenna information he needs? If you want to send me the info, I'll pass it on to Jai.

Thanks,
Jon

-----Original Message-----

From: Jai [mailto:jaidialani@louisiana.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 1:25 AM
To: Jon Hedges
Subject: FCC Registration

Dear Sir,

Kindly help me with the FCC registration that I am applying to conduct outdoor experiments. I want the antenna details required by the FCC.

Please find the files attached. Also, what is the model number for the Signal Generator?

Thanking you,

Jai Dialani